



Minutes from the Board of Directors Meeting – May 18, 2022

Attendees:

Kathy Alday – President	David Boland
David Heckman – Vice President	Christopher Sanders
Bryan Shields – Secretary	Drew Owens
Guy Puglisi - Trustee	
Brenda Alday – Rodeo Director	
Jason Dyer - Director	
Jeffrey Neal – Director	

Board Members Absent:

David Hering – Treasurer
Robert Fleming – Director

President called the meeting to order 7:03 p.m. Quorum of Board was met. Meeting was held via Zoom.

President's Report

- Report Submitted
- Henderson Pride Festival Friday June 10 and Saturday June 11 has changed locations – Galleria Mall Parking lot.
- Henderson Pride Fest – Anthony – providing table at no charge this Saturday, May 21.
- We've been contacted regarding a World Gay Rodeo Finals Buckle Sponsorship – **Kathy moved to sponsor this year, not to exceed \$350 for 2022 Finals. Second – D.Boland. Discussion. Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**
- **Kathy appointed Stewart Black as Vice President for the remainder of the term (through the end of 2022). J.Neal moved to approve. Second - J.Dyer. Discussion. Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**

Vice President's Report

- 66 Members, 17 Lifetime Members, 11 Honorary Members, 2 Contestant Members & 54 Voting Members
- Report Submitted
- David Heckman's formal resignation has been received. Thank you for everything!

Secretary's Report

- Minutes from April meeting were presented for review. **D. Heckman moved to accept with correction of the membership numbers. Second – D. Boland. Discussion. Approved by majority verbal vote with one abstention.**

Treasurer's Report

- No Report Submitted

Trustee's Report

- No Report Submitted
- Rodeo schedule of events, buckle sponsorship and meet & greet discussion.

Director-At-Large Reports

- Jeffrey Neal – No Report Submitted
- Robert Fleming – Report Submitted
- Jason Dyer – Report Submitted



Minutes from the Board of Directors Meeting – May 18, 2022

Rodeo Planning Committee - RPC

- Report Submitted
- Still looking for both corporate and buckle sponsors. Please send any leads our way. Every little bit helps!

Marketing

- Report Submitted
- If any member would like to be part of the Spotlight Sunday posting, please contact Chris at Marketing@NGRA.com

Sponsorship

- Report Submitted
- Several sponsorships have been confirmed for areas of support
- Please continue to provide any potential leads to approach so that we can close the gap on the needs list.
- Still working on some of the bigger sponsors for the even and the bar and working on a potential sponsor to help cover some of the equipment needs for the grounds.

Fundraising

- Report Submitted
- Thank you to all the event attendees! Your support is greatly appreciated.
- Everyone please share the bingo information to help keep our attendance up.

Royalty Team

- Report Submitted

Unfinished Business

- N/A

New Business

- N/A

Quorum was met.

General Membership

- N/A

Board Meeting was adjourned at 7:39 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Bryan Shields, NGRA Secretary 2018-2023